ESTON PACE, Manager R. T. WHITAKER, Engineer

KHITT

250 Watts 1450 On Your Dial U.P. News Wire

LAMPASAS, TEXAS

May  1,1948

Kermit

t geary
¥alnutoo

ars
t, Penn.
Dear Mr., Geary:

Wic are very pleased to hear that you were able to reccive
cur signal in such zood condition in Malnutport. As you

know we were holding our equlpment test and all information
received from you folks helped us in many ways. Please
accept this letter as a verification as the numbers

played and recor-dings nared were played at the times stated
in your l:ztter.

"e are using Gates =2quipment throughout and a 150 foot
vertical ™indchar-er tower, shunt fed.

Tould like to write a more lengthy letter with more detailed
information about the stotion but time will not permit.

Thanking you once again for your report as it does help our
stafl. Yishing you the best in r=dio listening.

3incerely,

N W
ey

. "hitaker




